Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

To: Josh Mahoney
Subject: RE: 449 Hegenberger Road/ RO#0000219: RAP Review Status

Mr. Mahoney,
| have yet to review the RAP. Itis in my cue to review within the next few weeks.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda , CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 / 567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Josh Mahoney [mailto:Josh.Mahoney@anteagroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 10:01 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: Ed Weyrens; Dennis Dettloff

Subject: 449 Hegenberger Road/ RO#0000219: RAP Review Status

Hello Mr. Nowell,

| am writing to see if you have had a chance to review the Remedial Action Plan we submitted on April 25, 2013 for the
site located at 449 Hegenberger Road in Oakland, CA. We are trying to coordinate this RAP work, including a pre-
excavation soil delineation event, with station refurbishment activities the current landowner will be conducting in the
summer. If we miss this window of opportunity to coordinate these activities with the land owner, we will likely miss a
great opportunity to delineate and remove any secondary soil mass at the site.

Please give me a call with any questions you might have.

Josh Mahoney | Senior Project Manager | USA
Antea®Group

Direct +1 408 606 4902 | Mobile +1 408 455 3217

1155 North 1% Street, Suite 201, San Jose, California 95112
GMT -7:00

josh.mahoney@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com
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From: Dennis Dettloff

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 11:10 AM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health (Keith.Nowell@acgov.org)
Cc: Josh Mahoney; Ed Weyrens

Subject: FW: RO#0000219 Report Upload
Importance: High

Mr. Nowell:

As indicated in the email below, Antea Group has just uploaded a Remedial Action Plan for the site located at 449
Hegenberger Road in Oakland to the ACHCCSA FTP site for your review. At this time | would like to make a simple
request of you. | know that you have many sites to review, but in June Pacific Convenience and Fuels (PC&F) is planning
to raze this site. While this work is being conducted, Antea Group has recommended in this RAP to do some additional
investigation and source removal. Therefore, | would like to request, that you review and get back to me your
comments and hopefully your approval of this RAP as soon as possible. Time is growing short and your assistance would
be appreciated. Don’t hesitate to contact me or Josh Mahoney concerning this RAP, if you have any questions.

Regards,

Dennis S. Dettloff, P.G.|Senior Project Manager| Antea Group
Direct + 916 503 1261 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411
Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com

anteagroup

Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com

From: Sandy Hayes

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 10:48 AM
To: dehloptoxic@acgov.org

Cc: Keith.Nowell@acgov.org; Dennis Dettloff
Subject: RO#0000219 Report Upload

Good Morning,

The Remedial Action Plan for site 5191/5043, has been uploaded to the FTP site and GeoTracker.
Thank you,

Sandy Hayes | Local Contact | Portfolio Manager Assistant

Antea™Group

Direct +1 916 851 7341 | Mobile +1 916 718 7349 | Toll Free: 800477 7411

11050 White Rock Road, #110
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

sandy.hayes@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com
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This e-mail is personal. For our full disclaimer, please visit http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality.




